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From: H 

Sent: 7/1112010 9:28:48 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar 

Subject: Fw: Talking Points needing assistance 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
r'!--------_ 

From: Mark Hymanl 
To: Cheryl D Mills <'-;-;;M700ills-=CD~@-----;-sta--;-te-,g-ov->;--"C;;---he-ry'-';;;:l D----;-;M;-;-;-;-ills'-I ----"-------
Cc: H 
Sent: Sun Jul1115:44:03 2010 
Subject: FW: Talking Points needing assistance 

Dear Cheryl, 

I know you have been working hard on recovery and rebuilding in Haiti. Thank you from the bottom of my heart. 

As you know working with my cousin, David Meltzer from the American Red Cross, and David Perez, we secured a grant from 
the ARC for $10 million for 18 months of salary support for the University Hospital (HUEH) (which for political issues on the 
Haitian side had to be reduced to $3.8 million), 

I also know things are moving forward with the IHRC as they met in June, 

I would like to ask your help in thinking about how to remove roadblocks with existing initiatives in Haiti including investment 
in hotels, housing, job creation and healthcare, Details about these pending initiatives are in the email from David Perez 
below, There are many who want to invest and help but are being deterred by the politics, 
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Is there a time David Perez and I could come to Washington to meet with you to discuss strategies and tactics to move things 
forward more effectively, I fear that investors will be deterred and "building Haiti back better" will remain a hope not a reality, 

Thank you for again for all you do for Haiti and us, 

Mark 

Mark Hyman, MD 
Chairman, Institute for Functional Medicine 
Volunteer, Partners in Health 
Founder and Medical Director 
The UltraWellness Center 
45 Walker Street 
Lenox, MA 01240 
office: I I 

cell: I I 

fax (413) 637-9995 

I I 

...... Forwarded 
From: David 
Date: Thu, 8 Jul 2010 12:56:00 -0700 
To: Mark HymanlL--_____ _ 
Subject: Talking Points needing assistance 

Dear Mark, 

I have 4 major programs in the works and seems the GoH is non functioning and non responsive, Please try and arrange a 
meeting with Cheryl Mills for me to discuss the projects and how she can best facilitate the issuance of letters to investors who 
need assurance on land allotment and require agreements on what the lease rates are on public lands, We have the details on 
each project and can email them to her upon her request. Its been 5 months we have been working on these projects and its 
seems we are not any closer now than we were before, 

Priority 1: 
Grand Hotel·Haiti - Taher Investments -fully funded 
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4 Star International standard hotel 
26,000 sqm 
220 Room of which 37 Suits 
2 Restaurants 
1 all day dining 
300 people A class full conference space 
200 cars parking 
Heliport 
Airport Business terminal (to be operated by Airport Authority but serviced by Grand Hotel-Haiti) 
Project expected cost $80/90 mill 

Haiti Public Health Sector 
Proposal seeks $1.95 Billion over 10-year ($195 million per year) working with the Ministry of Health (Larsen and Surena) -
Targeting rebuilding Hospitals, adding more new Clinics and improved patient tracking systems and new IT systems more, 
reestablishing the medical and nursing schools and more -you have my proposal -Strategic Plan, 

Job Creation Program 

We need to explore how the USA can declare a free zone for trade (manufacturing) like the Hope agreement for steel, etc, 
where Taher Investments is interested in bringing Ghost ships from the US to Haiti to Scrap them for steel and once this is 
passed an investment of up to $250 million can be made and will create over 50,000 jobs in year one, 

Cooperative Housing- Lakou 
In cooperation with the Haitian League and the Minister of Agriculture 
40,000 affordable low income homes for sale or rental apartments units outside PaP Oin Central Plateau 

Corporate Rental Apartments 
500 units in PaP -ready for delivery in 4 to 6 months 
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With all my prayers and gratitude, 

David Perez, CEO 
2 Life 18 Foundation Inc, 
1155 Camino Del Mar 
Suite 418 
Del CA 92014 USA 

Tel 
"-----------

Fax: + 1 (858) 866·8032 
I I 

www,2Life18,org 

...... End of Forwarded Message 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores ,-----I _____ _ 

Date: Sun, 11 Jul 2010 17:28:48 ·0400 
Subject: Fw: Talking Points needing assistance 
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